03079
DISTRICT 6
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
' Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE: January 7, 2009 - (COW) BofT) Date: January 15,2009

TITLE: 500 Blk. S. Main St. Sanitary Sewer Replacement
Change Order No. #1 - Final

SUBMITTED BY: Angela M. Podesta, Utilities ‘Superintendent N}\Q

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Final balancing change order in the amount of $123,497.95 due to moving the sanitary sewer from the
sidewalk to the street. This Change Order includes a waiver of bids because the amount exceeds 50% of the
original contract value. '

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$123,497.95 INCREASE / Water & Sewer Capital Reserve Fund
TOTAL CONTRACT: $315,172.95
PW Proj: SAN 09-04

P.O. No.: 61521

Review (as necessary): '

Village Attorney X : Date
Finance Director X ' Date
Village Manager X ' ' Date
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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